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August 28, 1980

Stephen B. Latham, Esq.
Twomey, Latham & Schmitt
P.O. Box 398

'

23 West Second Street
Riverhead, NY 11901

In the Matter of
Long Island Lighting Company

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322

Dear Mr. Latham:

This is in response to your letter to me dated August 22, 1980, reques ting
that SOC's consultants, ISB Technical Associates, be provided "with copies
of any infomation given by the NRC [ Staff] to other intervenors ..."
in this proceeding.

With respect to copies of documents sent out by the Staff in the future,
in response to discovery requests from other intervenors I will forward
your client's consultant copies of any such infomation provided spare ,

'copies are available to me.

As to "infomation from prior intervenor requests," I await the list of
documents which you indicated is now under preparation. Again to the extent
that spare copies are available, I will forward copies to MHB.

In those cases where I am unable to locate spare copies of discovery documents,
I suggest that you contact the other intervenors or their consultants,
principally ERG, to detemine whether documents that they have available can
be shared. Additional arrangements can be discussed at our next meeting in 1

September.
Dist

Sincerely. NRC Central
.

LPDR
Shapar/Engelhardt
Christenbury/Scinto

Bernard M. Bordenick Reis
Counsel for NRC Staff Bordenick

McGurren
cc: Elizabeth S. Bowers. Esq. MHB Technical Associates Chron(2)

Dr. Oscar H. Paris Joel Blau, Esq. FF(2)
Mr. Frederick J. Shon Mr. J. P. Novarro BYoungblood r

Edward M. Barrett, Esq. Energy Research Group, Inc. JWilsona$d
Edward J. Walsh Esq. Hon. Peter Cohalan .V ,
Ralph Shapiro, Esq. David H. Gilmartin, Esq. b | /)
Howard L. Blau, Esq. Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
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